CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

REF. NO.
INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE December 22, 1988
Jacob Baca, Transportation System Division )
TO: 7%
Fred J. Aguirre, Hydrologist; Engineering Group/PWD/?ag
FROM:

PRIVATE DRAINAGE FACILITIES WITHIN PUBLIC RIGHTS—OF-WAY/EASEMENT
SUBJECT:  7TH ST & GRANITE AVE, NW (J-14/D76) EL BUEN SAMARITANO U.M. CHURCH

Transmitted herewith, is a copy of the approved drainage plan for the
referenced project incorporating the 8.0, #19 design.

In accordance with the new process, this plan is being submitted to
you for permitting and inspection. Please provide this section with a
signed-off copy per the signature bloek upon construction and acceptance by
your office.

As you are aware, the signed-off S.0. #19 is required by this office
for Certificate of Occupancy release; hence your expeditious processing of this
plan would he greatly appreciated and would avoid any unnecessary dealay in the
release of the Certificate of Occupancy.

Thank you for your cooperation, and if you should have any questions
and/or conments regarding the process, please feel free to call me at 768-2650.

FJA/bsj

Attachment M , V’LC/ﬂ =7 (- Cé n4 T/
[9‘,, 4 v 4 5J‘€{




